

WAHIBA RAZZAQ

CLINICAL PSYCHOLOGIST

CONTACT



0346-3376482



wahiba0895@gmail.com



H # 274/B, Batala Colony, Faisalabad

SKILLS

- Extensive active listening and communication skills, giving full attention to patients and taking the time to understand their point of view.
- Critical thinking and complex problem-solving skills demonstrated daily to help determine the best course of action for patient care.
- Excellent knowledge of psychology, therapy, and counseling to help provide patients with appropriate care for their individual situations.

EDUCATION

MS Clinical Psychology 2021-2022

Ripah International University
Faisalabad
BED 2021

AIOU Islambad

MSC Clinical Psychology 2018

Govt. College Women University
Faisalabad
BA 2016

Govt. College Univeristy
Faisalabad
FA 2013

BISE Faisalabad

Matriculation 2011

BISE Faisalabad

LANGUAGES

English



Urdu



Punjabi



PROFILE

State licensed expert in clinical psychology and Registered Behavior Technician with more than two years of experience in the field. Dedicated to serving patients in a meaningful way, listening to their concerns, and helping them learn how to approach their mental, emotional, and behavioral problems. Excel at providing children and adolescents with individual psychotherapy to help them facilitate social, vocational, and personal adjustment to allow them to lead more meaningful and fulfilling lives.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Clinical psychologist

The Originators Inclusive Institute Faisalabad

- Conducted clinical assessments, developed treatment plans and provided therapy to individuals, families and couples.
- Provide comprehensive psychological and psycho-educational assessment services.
- Determined mental health diagnoses and formulated treatment plans.
- Complete comprehensive psychological assessments of children, adolescents and adults for diagnostic clarification, educational classification and forensic evaluation.

Clinical Psychologist

Dr. Shoukat Zahid Clinic Faisalabad

June2020-May2021

- Supported sites and CRAs for upcoming on-site visits.
- Managed and monitored inpatient and outpatient clinical trials, including identifying and resolving site issues, protocol compliance and regulatory issues.
- Identified qualifying candidates for clinical trials available.
- Assisted in implementing clinical trials in accordance with research protocols, Food and Drug Administration, and clinical practice guidelines.

Clinical Psychologist Intern

Psychiatric Ward DHQ Hospital Faisalabad

Jan2020-May2020

- Provided care for severely emotionally disturbed children in an outpatient environment.
- Facilitated groups to increase social skill in children with Autism Spectrum Disorders.
- Conducted ADOS/ADI-R and comprehensive psychological evaluations.
- Interviewed children and families to identify their psychological needs and provide accurate diagnosis.
- Counseled with patients to overcome their emotional disorders, including self-esteem and overeating

Teaching Experience

Pak Austria Fachhochschule Institute of Applied Sciences and Technology

- Joined as lecturer from 1st August 2023 till date
- Visiting lecturer June 2023 to July 2023